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Water Reclamation – Environmental Education – River Restoration 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:  D. Albrey Arrington, Ph.D. 
FROM: Kris Dean, P.E., Deputy Executive Director 
DATE:  August 13, 2025 
SUBJECT: ITB 25-003-00142 / AC Force Main Replacements A1A - From Jupiter Beach Road  

to Indiantown Road - Professional Engineering Services 
 
As part of the District’s rehabilitation and replacement program asbestos cement pipelines have been 
targeted for replacement.  Recent previous projects include Ocean Cove Force Main Replacement 
and Jupiter Ocean Racquet Club Ph 1 and 2.  This project will replace AC force mains installed 
around 1972 through 1977 located in A1A and in the Ocean Parks development as highlight below. 

 

On August 5, 2025 the District received 6 bids as summarized in the attached bid tab and evaluated 
in the attached Recommendation of Award by Kimley-Horn 

Staff recommend the following motion 

“THAT THE DISTRICT GOVERNING BOARD award ITB 25-003-00142 to Eastern Pipeline 
Construction, Inc. in the amount of $1,076,076.00 and a contingency of $110,000.00.” 
























